

HB1194_L.004

HOUSE COMMITTEE OF REFERENCE AMENDMENT

Committee on Health & Human Services.

HB26-1194 be amended as follows:

- 1 Amend printed bill, page 4, line 7, strike "professional ~~boxing~~" and
2 substitute "professional ~~boxing~~".
- 3 Page 4, line 14, strike "professional ~~boxing~~" and substitute "professional
4 ~~boxing~~".
- 5 Page 4, line 18, strike "professional ~~boxing~~" and substitute "professional
6 ~~boxing~~".
- 7 Page 5, line 12, strike "PROFESSIONAL".
- 8 Page 5, line 14, strike "professional ~~boxing~~" and substitute "professional
9 ~~boxing~~".
- 10 Page 5, line 23, strike "PROFESSIONAL".
- 11 Page 5, line 25, strike "PROFESSIONAL".
- 12 Page 6, line 7, strike "PROFESSIONAL".
- 13 Page 6, line 11, strike "PROFESSIONAL".
- 14 Page 7, line 24, after "SPORTS." insert "THE PHYSICIAN MEMBERS ARE
15 VOTING MEMBERS OF THE COMMISSION."
- 16 Page 8, strike lines 22 and 23 and substitute:
17 "(a) Requirements for issuance of licenses and permits for ~~boxers;~~
18 ~~seconds, inspectors, promoters, judges, and referees~~ PARTICIPANTS,
19 CORNERS, OFFICIALS, MATCHMAKERS, AND MANAGERS;"
- 20 Page 8, line 26, strike "participant" and substitute "~~participant~~".
- 21 Page 9, strike line 15 and substitute "promote, ~~or second a professional~~
22 ~~boxing arts contest~~ MATCHMAKE, MANAGE, OR CORNER A MATCH unless
23 the".
- 24 Page 10, line 19, strike "professional ~~boxing~~" and substitute "professional
25 ~~boxing~~".

** *** ** *** **